Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: usdc_ecf_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:18 PM

To: ecfmail_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:13-cv-03643 Simon Bernstein Irrevocable Insurance Trust Dtd 6/21/95

v. Heritage Union Life Insurance Company order on motion to withdraw as attorney

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
United States District Court
Northern District of Illinois - CM/ECF LIVE, Ver 6,1
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/14/2016 at 2:17 PM CDT and filed on 4/14/2016
Simon Bernstein Irrevocable Insurance Trust Dtd 6/21/95 v. Heritage Union Life Insurance

Case Name:

Company
Case Number: 1:13-cv-03643
Filer:
Document
Number: 226
Docket Text:

MINUTE entry before the Honorable John Robert Blakey: Motion and status hearing held on
4/14/2016. Motion to withdraw appearance on behalf of Lisa Sue Friedstein and Jill lantoni
[224] is granted. Pro se appearance form given to Lisa Sue Friedstein and Jill lantoni in open
court. Pro Se Plaintiffs may want to review the Court's standing order for pro se litigants,
which is available on the Court's webpage at www.ilnd.uscourts.gov. Plaintiff may also wish to
contact the District Court Pro Se Assistance Program, the Hibbler Help Desk, which may be
reached at the Clerk's Office Intake desk, Dirksen Federal Building, 219 S. Dearborn, 20th
floor, or by calling (312) 435-5691. Any motion for leave to file an amended complaint shall be
filed on or before 4/29/2016. Any motions for summary judgment shall be filed on or before
5/25/2016. Status hearing set for 5/26/2016 at 9:45 a.m. in Courtroom 1725. Mailed notice(gel, )

1:13-cv-03643 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Eliot Ivan Bernstein  iviewit@iviewit.tv




Michael Duane Sanders mds@pw-law.com, sjohnson@pw-law.com

James John Stamos  jstamos(@stamostrucco.com, dvasquez@stamostrucco.com

Adam Michael Simon  asimon(@chicago-law.com

Jill Marla Iantoni  jilliantoni@gmail.com

Kevin Patrick Horan  sberkin@stamostrucco.com, khoran@stamostrucco.com

Lisa Sue Friedstein lisa@friedsteins.com

John M. O'Halloran  joh@mcveyparsky-law.com

Glenn E. Heilizer glenn@heilizer.com

1:13-cv-03643 Notice has been delivered by other means to:
Eliot Bernstein

Pro Se

2753 NW 34th Street

Boca Raton FL 33434

Eliot Ivan Bernstein
?



